HINDUSTHAN COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE (AUTONOMOUS) COIMBATORE – 641028

STUDENT SUPPORT CELL

Minutes of the meeting held on 30.11.2021

- The meeting began at 3.10 pm.
- Dr. Agnes Febiola, Coordinator of the Cell thanked the members for their presence in their busy schedule and explained the objective of the meeting.
- She stated that the members of the cell should strive to constantly be in touch with their department counselling in charges so that students can take support from them.
- The members of stated that at departmental level, problems are sorted out by the tutors and counselling in charges and assured to refer when required.
- The next programme planned with MBA Department for the both first and second years on "Life Skills" was informed to the members and they approved.
- The members of the cell were invited to visit the Cell when time permits to have an idea and give suggestions if any.
- The meeting ended at 3.30 pm.

Jump

HINDUSTHAN COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE, COIMBATORE STUDENT SUPPORT CELL

Members present for the meeting held on 30.11.2021

S.NO	MEMBERS	DESIGNATION	SIGNATURE
	Dr. A. Ponnusamy	Principal & Patron) may
1	Dr. Agnes Febiola X (Coordinator of the Cell)		Lybert
2	Dr. Rangaraj R (Member)	Professor & Head, Department of Computer Science	R
3	Dr. Lalitha P (Member)	Professor, Department of BCA	P. Lalit
4	Dr. Priya P (Member)	Professor & Head, Department of Commerce	The
5	Dr. Anitha K (Member)	Associate Professor, Department of MBA	EN
6	Mr. Rajan R (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of CS & HM	ØX
7	Mrs. Sivabrindha G (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of IT	til
8	Dr. Srilekha P (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of MSW	P-Sath
9	Mrs. Sathya Deepa (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics	Ship

HINDUSTHAN COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE (AUTONOMOUS) COIMBATORE – 641028

STUDENT SUPPORT CELL

Minutes of the meeting held on 15. 03. 2022

- The meeting began at 3.25 pm and the deliberations are as follows.
- Dr. Rangaraj informed about Mr. Ramesh Rishi who is an expert in Stress Eradication Programmes and a session is planned and suggested Student Support Cell can coordinate and organize the session along with COExFD. The members agreed and the date to be held decided was on 19th March. He suggested that the session can be planned for the faculty members of HICAS and all approved of his suggestion.
- Dr. Agnes Febiola, informed about the Workshop planned for students of Social Work on "Discover the power in you through Energy Work" who will be taking active roles in counselling once they complete their course.
- The workshop was decided to be organized by Student Support Cell in collaboration with Department of Social Work, on the 25th March. She further informed that students from other Colleges of Coimbatore are also to be included.
- The members were appreciative of the programmes and agreed to extend cooperation and support.
- The meeting ended at 4 pm.

1 mmp

HINDUSTHAN COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE, COIMBATORE STUDENT SUPPORT CELL

Members present for the meeting held on 15.03.2022

S.NO	MEMBERS	DESIGNATION	SIGNATURE
	Dr. A. Ponnusamy	Principal & Patron	from
1	Dr. Agnes Febiola X (Coordinator of the Cell)	Assistant Professor, Department of MSW	ght -
2	Dr. Rangaraj R (Member)	Professor & Head, Department of Computer Science	R
3	Dr. Lalitha P (Member)	Professor, Department of BCA	P. Lalt
4	Dr. Priya P (Member)	Professor & Head, Department of Commerce	NW
5	Dr. Anitha K (Member)	Associate Professor, Department of MBA	front
6	Mr. Rajan R (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of CS & HM	Ø
7	Mrs. Sivabrindha G (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of IT	AN
8	Dr. Srilekha P (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of MSW	p. Sattle
9	Mrs. Sathya Deepa (Member)	Assistant Professor, Department of Electronics	Aller